# ALI MOKDAD

#### SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

Beirut, Lebanon | 78964421 | ali.a.mk@hotmail.com

# **PROFILE**

Hard-working professional holding a grateful experience and a proven knowledge of application development, desktop technology and database server. Aiming to leverage my skills in coding, testing and troubleshooting that would be useful in delivering of state of the art software solutions.

# **EXPERIENCE**

## **Software Engineer**

Allied Engineering Group (AEG), Verdun | 9/2019 - 4/2022

- Document design specifications, installation instructions, and other system-related information.
- Collaborate with engineers to select appropriate design solutions or ensure the compatibility of system components.
- Research, test, and verify proper functioning of software patches and fixes.
- Train system users in system operation or maintenance.
- Create web models that include physical, interface and data models.
- Perform web site tests according to planned schedules or after any web site or product revisions.

# **Web Development Internship**

Le Labo Digital, Hamra | 6/2019 - 8/2019

- Design, build, and maintain web sites using scripting languages, content creation tools, and digital media.
- Design and edit web page content.
- Develop databases that support web applications and websites.

## **Web Development Internship**

SoftImpact, Jdaideh | 4/2019 - 6/2019

- Modify existing software to correct errors and troubleshooting issues.
- Store, retrieve , and manipulate data for analysis of system capabilities and requirements.

# **EDUCATION**

# Master's Degree | Management Information System (MIS)

Lebanese University, Beirut | 2020 - Present

Advanced courses in Business Computer.

#### Bachelor Degree | Management Information System (MIS)

Lebanese University, Beirut | 2015 - 2019

Collection of general courses in coding and web development.

# **SKILLS**

#### Languages:

Arabic (Native) | English (Fluent) | Dutch (A1).

#### **Back-End Technologies:**

C | C++ | C# | Java.

# **Front-End Technologies:**

HTML5 | CSS3 | Bootstrap | JavaScript | jQuery | Animations | Ajax.

#### **Platforms:**

ASP .NET | ASP .NET CORE | WEB API | MVC.

#### Database:

SQL Server | Oracle.

#### **Other Techs:**

EntityFrameWorkCore | Dependency Injection | Repository Pattern | Data Transfer Object (DTO) | Automapping | LINQ | Telerik Controls.

#### **Deployment/Testing Tools:**

IIS | Microsoft Azure | Postman | Swagger.